






















From: Tewis, Robert M MVN
To: "Kristi Cantu"
Cc: Serio, Pete J MVN; Farabee, Michael V MVN; Mayer, Martin S MVN
Subject: FW: Pass A Loutre/Emergency Authorization Request
Date: Thursday, August 05, 2010 10:41:00 AM

Ms Cantu,

As per the email below your application will be withdrawn. As stated previously this action will not
prejudice future permit requests.

Also previously stated; you are cautioned that conducting any of the proposed work prior without
Department of the Army (DA) authorization would constitute a violation of federal laws.  Receipt of a
permit from state or local agencies does not obviate the requirement for obtaining a DA permit prior to
conducting any of the proposed work.

Please contact me if you have any further questions. I may reached at ph # 504-862-2041. Thanks for
your cooperation.

Robert Tewis
PM, USACE
MVN, Regulatory Branch

-----Original Message-----
From: Tewis, Robert M MVN
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 9:04 AM
To: 'Kristi Cantu'
Cc: Serio, Pete J MVN; Farabee, Michael V MVN; Mayer, Martin S MVN
Subject: FW: Pass A Loutre/Emergency Authorization Request

Ms. Cantu,

To date our office has not received a response, from you, to the additional information requested below.
If we do not receive a response by 10:00 am tomorrow morning we will assume the OCPR has no
further interest in pursuing emergency authorization for this proposal and we will withdraw the request
from our data base. This action will not prejudice future permit requests.
       
You are cautioned that commencement of the proposed work prior to DA authorization would constitute
a violation of federal laws.  Receipt of a permit from state or local agencies does not obviate the
requirement for obtaining a DA permit prior to commencing the proposed work.

If you have any further questions I may reached at ph # 504-862-2041. Thanks in advance for your
cooperation.

Robert Tewis
PM, USACE
MVN, Regulatory Branch

-----Original Message-----
From: Tewis, Robert M MVN
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 8:28 AM
To: 'Kristi Cantu'
Cc: Serio, Pete J MVN; Farabee, Michael V MVN; Mayer, Martin S MVN
Subject: RE: Pass A Loutre/Emergency Authorization Request

Ms. Cantu,

Our Engineering Division (ED) has reviewed your application to dredge Pass A Loutre and construct 
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berms on either side of the pass (Corps file # MVN-2010-01783-ETT). ED determined that the extent of
dredging in Pass A Loutre should be no further than mile 2 in the pass, at a point just west of Cheniere
Pass, the first major bifurcation in the Pass A Loutre. Therefore we are unable to process this request as
an emergency permit at this time. In lieu of a denial of your current request, other options for you to
consider are:

1.) Submit revised drawings showing the extent of dredging not to exceed 2 miles east of the river
channel, in Pass A Loutre. This will require submittal of a Standard Permit (SP) application within thirty
days of receiving authorization, if granted or,

2.) You can withdraw the emergency request and resubmit it as Standard Permit application. This may
require additional information for a public notice etc.

If you have any further questions on this issue you may reach me by phone at 504-862-2041.

Robert Tewis
PM, USACE
MVN, Regulatory Branch

-----Original Message-----
From: Kristi Cantu [mailto:Kristi.Cantu@LA.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 12:46 PM
To: Tewis, Robert M MVN
Subject: RE: Pass A Loutre/Emergency Authorization Request

This is a separate permit.
Thanks

Kristi Cantu
Office of Coastal Protection and Restoration (OCPR) Restoration Division

-----Original Message-----
From: Tewis, Robert M MVN [mailto:Robert.M.Tewis2@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 12:41 PM
To: Kristi Cantu
Subject: FW: Pass A Loutre/Emergency Authorization Request

Ms. Cantu,

Is this a request to modify the existing barrier berm permit, Corps file # MVN-2010-01066-ETT? Or is
this a request for a separate permit?

Robert Tewis
PM, USACE
MVN, Regulatory Branch
504-862-2041

-----Original Message-----
From: Farabee, Michael V MVN
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 9:33 AM
To: Tewis, Robert M MVN
Cc: Serio, Pete J MVN
Subject: FW: Pass A Loutre/Emergency Authorization Request

Robert,  I'm going to ask Melissa to log this in under your name.  I'd like you to handle this (a little side
job to the large berm project).  Seems like the pass a loutre dredging may play into the long term plans
of the berm project for material and or transport thereof?  Their cross-section shows the cut to -30
elevation...is that a 30 foot deep cut, or is the existing bottom at -20 already? The section for the berm
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is no help, it just shows the berm to +5.  I believe we'll need some clarification. 

The first pdf is their letterhead with poc presentation.

Thanks.

Michael V. Farabee
New Orleans District
Regulatory Branch
Chief, Eastern Evaluation Section

(504) 862-2292
(504) 862-2117 Fax

In order to assist us in improving our service to you, please complete the survey found at:
http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html

-----Original Message-----
From: Kristi Cantu [mailto:Kristi.Cantu@LA.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 9:19 AM
To: Serio, Pete J MVN
Cc: Farabee, Michael V MVN; Karl Morgan; Steve Mathies; Syed Khalil; Richard Raynie; Chris Knotts;
Jerry Carroll; David Fruge; Brian Vosburg
Subject: Pass A Loutre/Emergency Authorization Request

Pete,

Please see attached emergency authorization request to create marsh barriers in Blind and
Customhouse Bays using sediment dredged from Pass A Loutre.

Thank you for your consideration.

Kristi Cantu

Office of Coastal Protection and Restoration (OCPR)

Restoration Division
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